
 
 
DATE:  August 1, 2018  

TO:  Interested Firms 

FROM:  Alan Weaver, CPPO, Sr. Procurement Specialist   

SUBJECT: Request for Qualifications 33458, Addendum 2 
Design, Permitting, Bidding Services, and Construction Administration for the Little 
Orange Creek Aquifer Recharge Project,  

Please be advised of the following changes to the subject Request for Qualifications: 

1. The time and date for the submittal of responses remains the same: 2:00 p.m., August 10, 2018. 

2. Question: To be awarded this contract, can a firm be licensed to practice geology in the State of 
Florida instead of being a professional engineering firm? 

Answer: Yes; however, a licensed engineer needs to be on the project team since the design will have 
to be signed and sealed by a Florida licensed engineer. 

3. Question: Does Letter of Commitment go in Tab 3 or 4? Page 5 of the RFQ shows it as being in Tab 
4, but page 8 (Item c) has it in Tab 3. 

Answer: The Letter of Commitment shall be placed in Tab 4 — Project Management. 

4. Question: Do licenses go in Tab 2 or 3? Page 5 of the RFQ shows them as being in Tab 2, but page 8 
(Item b) has them in Tab 3. 

Answer: Licenses shall be placed in Tab 2 — Personnel. 

5. Question: How much capacity is the District expecting for the Upper Floridan aquifer recharge well, 
source water intake structure and conveyance system? 

Answer: To be determined; possibly 1 – 3 MGD 

6. Question: The RFQ indicates that no treatment of the surface water source is proposed.  Does the 
District have any conceptual thoughts regarding what type of intake structure would be utilized to 
reduce debris and sediment from being pumped through the conveyance system and down the 
recharge well? 

Answer: To be determined; however, the District does not expect that to be an issue. That will be the 
job of the Successful Respondent to determine. Furthermore, as mentioned in the RFQ, this is 
intended to be a gravity system – pumps not expected. 
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7. Question: We note that Fowler’s Prairie is located approximately 30 miles north of Silver 
Springs.  Does the District have any preferred locations for the intake structure, pipeline and/or 
recharge well?  Are there lands or easements currently owed or under the control of the District that 
would be preferred areas?   

Answer: The District has a site in mind. This should not be an issue at this stage, and the Successful 
Respondent will be notified. 

8. Question: The RFQ does not discuss design, permitting, bidding and contracting assistance in detail 
for the intake structure and conveyance system as it does for the recharge well.  Will these services be 
required for the source water intake structure and conveyance system? 

Answer: Yes 

9. Question: Does the District have a conceptual level construction cost estimate for the project or a 
cost ceiling on the project for construction of both the recharge well system and the intake structure 
with conveyance system? 

Answer: Construction cost is separate from the requested services in this RFQ. The District 
anticipates construction cost for the recharge well, intake structure and conveyance to be greater than 
$500,000. 

 

NOTE: Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in your submittal. 

If you have any questions regarding this addendum, contact Alan Weaver at (386) 329-4271 or via email 
at aweaver@sjrwmd.com. 
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